

Document Search Results

Docket Id	Document Id	Title	Date Received	Status	Type
DOT-OST-2006-24269	DOT-OST-2006-24269-0082	Department of Transport of the Republic of South Africa	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1996-1266	DOT-OST-1996-1266-0110	Skyway Airlines, Inc.	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0031	DOT-OST-2008-0031-0007	2008-4-4 Consent Order (US Airways, Inc.) - Violations of 49 U.S.C. Sections 71712 and 14 CFR Part 234	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0107	DOT-OST-2008-0107-0009	Virgin America Inc.	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0107	DOT-OST-2008-0107-0009.1	Motion for Leave to file and Consolidated Reply of Virgin America Inc.	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-15092	DOT-OST-2003-15092-0302	Aerolineas Argentinas, S.A.	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-15092	DOT-OST-2003-15092-0302.1	Aerolineas Argentinas, S.A.	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-0114	DOT-OST-2007-0114-0004	Report on DOT Significant Rulemakings - April 2008	04/02/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0031	DOT-OST-2008-0031-0008	2008-4-6 Consent Order (Compania Mexican de Aviacion, S.A. de C.V.) - Violations of 49 U.S.C. Sections 41310, 41705 and 41712	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2006-24269	DOT-OST-2006-24269-0083	Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2006-24269	DOT-OST-2006-24269-0083.1	Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER

DOT-OST-2008-0062	DOT-OST-2008-0062-0005	2008-4-5 Order Granting Exemption	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-28643	DOT-OST-2007-28643-0006	Notice of Action Taken re: Regional, Compagnie Aeriennne Europeenne & Northwest Airlines, Inc. (Corrected Copy)	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2000-7182	DOT-OST-2000-7182-1631	Motion for Leave to File and Surreply of Midwest Airlines, inc. to Response of Airtran Airways, Inc.	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2000-7182	DOT-OST-2000-7182-1631.1	Motion for Leave to File and Surreply of Midwest Airlines, inc. to Response of Airtran Airways, Inc.	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-16316	DOT-OST-2003-16316-0006	Application of Hapag-Lloyd Express GmbH for Renewal of Existing Exemption authority and Grant of Authority Consistent with the U.S.-E.C. Agreement	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-16316	DOT-OST-2003-16316-0006.1	Application of Hapag-Lloyd Express GmbH for Renewal of Existing Exemption authority and Grant of Authority Consistent with the U.S.-E.C. Agreement	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1999-5175	DOT-OST-1999-5175-0075	Skyway Airlines, Inc.	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1996-1711	DOT-OST-1996-1711-0060	Skyway Airlines, Inc.	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER

DOT-OST-2003-15128	DOT-OST-2003-15128-0069	Skyway Airlines, Inc.	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2004-19214	DOT-OST-2004-19214-0231.1	Notice of Additional Codesharing	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2004-19214	DOT-OST-2004-19214-0231	Notice of Additional Codesharing	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2000-8088	DOT-OST-2000-8088-0031	Motion of JetBlue Airways Corporation for Confidential Treatment	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-14840	DOT-OST-2003-14840-0022	Motion of Comair, Inc. for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 12	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-14840	DOT-OST-2003-14840-0023	Motion of Comair, Inc. for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 12	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20896	DOT-OST-2005-20896-0017	Motion of Airtran Airways, Inc. for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 12	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-28286	DOT-OST-2007-28286-0005	Notice of Japan Airlines International Co., Ltd. Concerning Statement of Authorization	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-28286	DOT-OST-2007-28286-0005.1	Notice of Japan Airlines International Co., Ltd. Concerning Statement of Authorization	04/03/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-28286	DOT-OST-2007-28286-0006	Anonymous	04/03/2008	Posted	PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS
DOT-OST-2007-28218	DOT-OST-2007-28218-0003	Application of Aerovias de Mexico S.A. de C.V. for Renewal of Exemption Authority	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER

DOT-OST-2007-0029	DOT-OST-2007-0029-0003	Notice of Action Taken re: Arik Air Limited	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1997-2494	DOT-OST-1997-2494-0057	Motion of Federal Express Corporation for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 12	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2006-24269	DOT-OST-2006-24269-0084	State Aviation Administration of Ukraine	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-27184	DOT-OST-2007-27184-0003	2008-4-8 Order to Show Cause	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2001-10348	DOT-OST-2001-10348-0012	Application of XL Airways UK Limited for Renewal of Exemption Authority	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-23460	DOT-OST-2005-23460-0110	2008-4-7 Order Granting Exemption and to Show Cause	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-23461	DOT-OST-2005-23461-0105	2008-4-7 Order Granting Exemption and to Show Cause	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2006-25577	DOT-OST-2006-25577-0024	Taga Air Charter Service, Inc.	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2000-6835	DOT-OST-2000-6835-0003	2008-4-9 Order Revoking Certificate Authority	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20754	DOT-OST-2005-20754-0004	Notice of JALways Co., Ltd. of Additional Codeshare Services	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0107	DOT-OST-2008-0107-0011	Southwest Airlines Co.	04/04/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20331	DOT-OST-2005-20331-0006	Gale Young	04/05/2008	Posted	PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS
DOT-OST-1997-2649	DOT-OST-1997-2649-0025	Community Comments - Border Coast Airport Authority	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1997-2649	DOT-OST-1997-2649-0026	Community Comments - City of Crescent	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER

		City			
DOT-OST-1996-1266	DOT-OST-1996-1266-0111	2008-4-10 Order Selecting Carrier and Setting Final Subsidy Rates	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-1996-1711	DOT-OST-1996-1711-0061	2008-4-10 Order Selecting Carrier and Setting Final Subsidy Rates	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0107	DOT-OST-2008-0107-0010	Joint Letter of American Airlines, Inc., Alaska Airlines, Inc. JetBlue Airways Corporation, Delta Air Lines, Inc. Northwest Airlines, Inc. and United Air Lines, Inc.	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2008-0126	DOT-OST-2008-0126-0002	Correction to Volga-Dnepr J.S. Cargo Airline Application for an Emergency Exemption	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-0107	DOT-OST-2007-0107-0004	Notice of Action Taken re: Brit Air, CityJet Limited (CityJet), and Northwest Airlines, Inc. (Northwest) (Corrected Copy)	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20734	DOT-OST-2005-20734-0068	2008-4-11 Order Prohibiting Termination of Service and Requesting Proposals	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20735	DOT-OST-2005-20735-0066	2008-4-11 Order Prohibiting Termination of Service and Requesting Proposals	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2005-20736	DOT-OST-2005-20736-0076	2008-4-11 Order Prohibiting	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER

		Termination of Service and Requesting Proposals			
DOT-OST-2007-27999	DOT-OST-2007-27999-0004	Notice of Action Taken re: Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2007-27781	DOT-OST-2007-27781-0004	Notice of Action Taken re: Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.	04/07/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-14528	DOT-OST-2003-14528-0062	2008-4-12 Order Requesting Proposals	04/08/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2003-14950	DOT-OST-2003-14950-0049	2008-4-12 Order Requesting Proposals	04/08/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2002-11446	DOT-OST-2002-11446-0054	2008-4-13 Order Prohibiting Termination of Service and Requesting Proposals	04/08/2008	Posted	OTHER
DOT-OST-2002-11451	DOT-OST-2002-11451-0045	2008-4-13 Order Prohibiting Termination of Service and Requesting Proposals	04/08/2008	Posted	OTHER

*** End of Search Results ***